Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region II — Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Office of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief-School Governance Operations Division
Chief-Curriculum Implementation Division
NVGCHS Secondary School Head
All Others Concerned

From: ORLAND MANUEL PhD, CESO
Schoofs Division Superintendent

/

Date: OCTOBER 30, 2024

Subject: TRAINING ON BRIEF TOBACCO INTERVENTION (BTI)

1. In line with OUOPS Memorandum No. DM-OUOPS-2024-09-06681,
titled Ensuring the Provision of Brief Tobacco Intervention (BTI) to Personnel
and Learners in the Department of Education, the Schools Division Office of
Nueva Vizcaya is requesting the participation of Miss Karen Ann C.
Gregorio, RN as the focal person.

2. This training is scheduled to take place from November 4 to 8, 2024,
at the DepEd Ecotech Center, Cebu City.

3. Travel expenses will be charged against Regional Office funds, while
board and lodging will be covered by the BLSS-SHD FY 2024 funds.

4. Klndly confirm part1c1pat10n by reglstermg through the following link:
https://bit.ly/BTITraining2024PartlclpantsRegistratio on or before
October 31, 2024.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this Memo is desired.
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For your information and compliance.
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